



Dhaka, Bangladesh



imran.uits@gmail.com



codewithimran.com



+8801722194519



Md. Imran Hasan / Software Developer

Over 10 years of extensive hands on experience of designing and developing n-tier based application. Proud to be part with second largest commercial bank (BD) and leading Temonos T24 CBS Application Team since 2012. And glad to provide services with my own framework (React + Spring boot Restfull API).

Working Experience

→ Programmer (2012 - present)

Janata Bank Limited - 2nd largest commercial bank in Bangladesh. Working as a programmer and Temonos T24 CBS developer. Processing data for reporting purpose more then 1000 branches and maintaining SMS module (local development). <https://jib.com.bd>

→ Software Engineer (2011 - 2012)

Infocrat Solution. A rising software firm. <https://infocrat.com.bd>

→ IT Support (Part Time) (2009 - 2011)

Moshihor Securities Limited (Brokerage House). <http://www.moshihor.com/>

Professional Skills

React Js	★★★★☆
Spring Boot	★★★★☆
Python	★★★☆☆
AWS	★★☆☆☆
Temonos T24 R9	★★★★☆
Linux OS	★★★★☆

Personal Skills

→ Creativity	★★★★☆
→ Comunication	★★★★☆
→ Team Work	★★★★★
→ Quick Learner	★★★★☆

Education

→ MSc in Computer Science (2016 - 2017)

Jahangirnagar University (JU)

→ BSc in Information Technology (2006 - 2011)

University of Information Technology & Science (UITS)

Activity / Interest

- Playing Cricket
- Traveling
- Walking
- Reading
- Watching Movie

Online Presence

- LinkedIn : [linkedin.com/in/imranuits](https://www.linkedin.com/in/imranuits)
- Leetcode : leetcode.com/imranuits/
- Stackoverflow : <https://stackoverflow.com/users/1391842>

Awards

- Got appreciation for Short Message Service (SMS) develop and implementation in CBS